Melissa Verdon

From: Tiffany Mendez

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 12:53 PM

To: Melissa Verdon

Subject: Fw: PALS Payment Receipt - TIFFANY MARIE MENDEZ
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

-Tiffany

From: RA-STPALSNOTIFY@pa.gov <RA-STPALSNOTIFY@pa.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2025 12:49 PM

To: Tiffany Mendez <tmendez@comehometolindy.com>
Subject: PALS Payment Receipt - TIFFANY MARIE MENDEZ

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, please
use the Phish Alert button to report any suspicious emails

COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF STATE
BUREAU OF PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL AFFAIRS

Dear TIFFANY MARIE MENDEZ :

This letter acknowledges receipt of your applications. Applications are reviewed and processed in order
of receipt. Depending on the volume of applications received, the time from receipt to initial review may
take several weeks from the date of this letter.

You can access www.pals.pa.gov website and check the status of your application once the initial review
has occurred. Use the UserID and Password you have created when you registered to submit your
application.

If any information or documents are missing from your application when it is evaluated, the
Board/Commission will notify you. You can access your application information on the website at any
time to check the progress of the evaluation.

Payment Receipt

RECEIPT NUMBER: PAID0005563820
RECEIVED DATE: Jan 32025 12:43PM
RECEIVED FROM:  TIFFANY MARIE MENDEZ



RECEIVED AMOUNT: $ 107.00
PAYMENT TYPE: Credit Card
APPLICANT NAME: TIFFANY MARIE MENDEZ

Application No / Transaction No Fee Type

AA0006006223 (Real Estate Salesperson- Application
Standard) PP

Real Estate Recovery
Fund

Fee
Amount

97.00

10.00

Full Name

TIFFANY MARIE
MENDEZ

TIFFANY MARIE
MENDEZ



